
To  
Sh. Jai Ram Pandey 
Deputy Conservator of Forest  
Forest Division Sawai Madhopur, 
Rajasthan  
 

Sh. Mahendra Kumar Sharma 
Deputy Conservator of Forest  
Forest Division Alwar, 
Rajasthan  
 

 
Subject: Diversion of forest land for the development of 8 lanes (Greenfield Highway) from Haryana –

Rajasthan Boarder near Firozpur Jhirka village (Ch. 79.394 Km) to Itawa village (Ch. 284.000 Km) in Sawai 

Madhopur Section of NH-148 N (Total length 204.606 Km), Under BHARATMALA PRIYOJANA Lot-4/Pkg-4 

in the state of Rajasthan. Reg- Online EDS raised by DCF, Sawai Madhopur on 30.01.2020 

Ref: Letter no. 8B/ Raj./06/02/2020/F.C./1513 dated 23.01.2020  

Dear Sir, 

With reference to the subjected project & reference letter, the point wise EDS compliance is given 

below for your reference.   

S. No. Observation Compliance 

1.  
Approval letter/sanction of the 
competent authority for the project has 
to be submitted.  

Project sanction letter is uploaded under additional 
details. (Copy attached) 

2.  
NOC of the concerned department 
(PWD/Railways etc.) has to be provided.  

Proposed alignment is crossing the railway line at 
highway Ch: 94+305, Ch: 149+942, Ch: 212+343 & 
Ch: 284+000. Approved GADs are uploaded under 
additional details.   
ROW has been acquired under NH Act 1956. 
Concurrence from the PWD officials was taken.   

3.  
Availability of the road side plantation 
need to be provided  

Total 32m ROW is available for plantations (16m LHS 
& 16m RHS). Additionally 22 m median also 
proposed for landscaping. Plantation plan is 
uploaded under additional details.  

4.  
Land suitability certificate of DFO Alwar 
(For CA land) has to be provided in 
proper format   

To be amended by DCF, Alwar  

5.  
Alternative alignment has to be depicted 
on toposheet  

Alternative alignment options has already been 
uploaded under Point “D” of PART-I. (Copy 
enclosed) 

6.  
Abstract of no. of trees proposed to be 
felled (division wise) has to be provided  

To be provided by respective division.   

7.  
CA has to be proposed on non forest land 
since the proposal involves construction 
of a new road. 

There is a special provision to provide the CA land 
on Degraded Forest Land (DFL) for the project 
implemented by Central Government. Refer point 
No. “f” Clause 2.5 of  FCA Handbook, MoEF&CC 
2019. (Page 48)   



8.  

As per Part-I in the proposed project site 
kml coming under Division-I Alwar 
Territorial, one of the kml is falling on 
non forest land, which need to be revised 
and uploaded again on the portal with 
DGPS map and SOI map.  

There is an encroachment on the forest land 
proposed for diversion under Khasra no. 6, 7 & 8 in 
Rundhmojpur Reserve Forest Block. So it seems to 
be non forest land. However, the proposed land is 
belongs to the Rundhmojpur Reserve Forest.  

9.  

As per Part-I proposed project site kml 
coming under Division-3 Sawai Madhopur 
territorial some of the forest area 
ignored/not selected / properly digitized 
as per Google Earth Image dated 
01.04.2019, which needs to be verified.   

Forest area kml has been revised accordingly. Total 
area proposed for diversion is 8.3007 ha.  

10.  

The uploaded hyperlink under Column 13 
(i) of Part-II for Compensatory 
afforestation is not working so kml file of 
the CA needs to be uploaded again.   

To be uploaded by DCF level.  

 

 
 
 
 

Jayati Tatawat  
Manager (Tech) 

PIU-Sawai Madhopur 
Rajasthan 

   
Encl: As above  
 


